
4/6/2021 Nunavut Water Board Mail - distro-qikiqtani - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending [{IOPAxrqjz9HpYyoCcWswCZHxB8OzuvRo0}]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=8b03af0194&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1696314516427582344&simpl=msg-f%3A16963145164… 1/1

Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

distro-qikiqtani - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending
[{IOPAxrqjz9HpYyoCcWswCZHxB8OzuvRo0}] 

Distro Qikiqtani <distro-qikiqtani+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Apr 6, 2021 at 11:52 AM

A message has been sent to the distro-qikiqtani group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your
review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

Start your own group, visit the help center, or report abuse.

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca> 
To: christopher.murray@baffinland.com 
Cc:  
Bcc: distro-qikiqtani@nwb-oen.ca 
Date: Tue, 6 Apr 2021 11:52:16 -0600 
Subject: Exploration & Geotechnical Drilling of 2020 Annual Report for Type B Water Licence No. 2BE-MRY1421 
Good morning, 

The Nunavut Water Board Acknowledged receipt March 31st, 2021 of 2020 Annual Report for Exploration & Geotechnical
Drilling - Type B Water Licence No. 2BE-MRY1421

It is attached and can be found on the link below 

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-MRY1421%
20Baffinland/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/ 

This report is sent out for information only. 

Regards, 

Sylvia Ekelik 
Licencing Administrative Assistant  

210331 2BE-MRY1421 NWB Annual Report-IAAE.pdf 
9736K

https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-qikiqtani/
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-qikiqtani/pendmsg
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/groups/create?src=email
https://support.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/bin/topic.py?topic=25838?src=email
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/forum/#!forum/distro-qikiqtani/abuse
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-MRY1421%20Baffinland/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=8b03af0194&view=att&th=178a8510b3012b88&attid=0.1.0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_kn6bbfl60&safe=1&zw

